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D. of Fkj - u . . /YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magiskate judge without unnece
(name ofArson lo be arrested) Majan Caby ,
who is accused of an oFense or violation bnqed on the following document filed with the court:

/ Indictment O Supergeding Indiceent O Information O Superseding Information O Complaint

3 Probation Violation Petition D Supewised Rele%e Violation Petition D violation Notice O Order of the Court

United States of America

V.

This offense is briefly described as follows:

Conspiracy to Molate IEEPA a0d to Defraud the United States, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sedien 371,* Expo:
and Attempted Export to an Embargoed Country, in violation of Title 50, United States Code, Sedion 1705; Smuggling of
Gnnds, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sedion 554(a)', Submission of False or Misleading lnformation. in violation of
Title 13, United States Code. Sedion 305., and False Statement, in violation of Title 18, United States Code

, Sedion 1001(a)(2).
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Date: eç # sk Clement Hammond
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City and state: Miami, Florida

Prînted name and title

Return

n is warrantwas received on tdatel 10/24/2016 and the person was arrested on (dat@ 2l24I2ùL7
at (cipandstate) Miami , FL by FBI .

02/24/2017 By: Ty Fallow, ASDUSM
, SD/FL *Date:

Arresdng olncer'ssignaœre

M o s Roj a s J r. , U. S .Mar sha 1, SD/ FL

Printed al-e andtitle
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